From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Claire Kane Advisory Committee Application - AHAC, BER, Community Advisory
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2025 4:20:44 PM

Name: Claire Kane

Home Address: 150 Walnut Glen, Moncure, NC, 27559, USA
Mailing Address: same

Home Phone: 9197950985

Cell Phone: 9195031943

Email Address: kaneclaire@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 2
Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Affordable Housing for At-
Large,Board of Equalization & Review ,Community Advisory Committee fo

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? [ am a widow as of 2022. I have lived in Chatham
in Abeyance off Pittsboro-Moncure Rd since 1998. It's time for me to take a more active role
in areas that I care about in our wonderful community. Affordable Housing was always an
interest of mine. I grew up in rental units. In part, it is why I went into real estate. So that is
top of the list. The Equalization and Review Board would be a HUGE help for my
understanding of local issues and I believe my level, dispassionate approach would be an
asset. [ have an 80 yr old sister who may in time need assisted living as she has only me as
family so I want to educate myself for her sake and that of other friends. No openings in
Library Committee. That is of interest also.

Education/Experience: I am a realtor with HPW. I have combined 15 years of experience
administering programs, liaison, planning, grants, etc at NCSU and UNC-CH+Hospital in area
of sustainable transportation; I have combined approx 20 yrs experience in civil engineering
drafting and design and cartographic drafting. Nursing homes: My sister is a Chatham
resident, She is 80 and may need one and I need to educate myself and support what is being
done. I know several people in the sliding scale Walnut Grove complex and am familiar with
their issues.

Name of Employer: Coldwell Banker Howard Perry and Walston
Address of Employer: 32 Industrial Park Drive, Suite 120, Pittsboro, NC

Position: Realtor


mailto:jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov
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mailto:kaneclaire@gmail.com

Work Phone: 919 5031943

Civic Involvement: hmmmm I am on the Town's Economic Vitality Committee and support
meetings about the current Vision Plan initiative. I am on the Government Affairs Committee
for the Orange Chatham Assoc of Realtors. In that capacity I attend monthly meetings about
Chapel Hill's UNC Rails to Trails initiative, presided over by Congressman Graig Meyer. [ am

in the Chatham Chamber of Commerce. II am active in my spiritual (Buddhist) organization. I
can't remember anything else, off the top of my head. I can supply a c.v. if preferred.

Gender: Female
Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic,other
Year of Birth: 1955

Attachments:



